

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## LUCA BEZ

### Working experience

01/2008 till 06/2008 at MSC ORCHESTRA as entertainer (est/west Mediteraneo)

10/2008 till 02/2009 at MSC POESIA as entertainer (est Mediteraneo)

2009/2010 OLD NATIONAL GALLERY restaurant LONDON

04/2010 till 10/2010 at MSC MUSICA as Singer/Guitarist (est Mediteraneo)

11/2010 till 04/2011 at MSC OPERA as Singer/Guitarist (south America)

04/2011 till 10/2011 at MSC OPERA as Singer/Guitarist (north Europe)

03/2012 till 09/2012 at MSC SPLENDIDA as Singer/Guitarist (west Mediteraneo)

11/2012 till 03 2013 at MSC ORCHESTRA as Singer/Guitarist (Brazil)

06/2013 till 09/2013 Music Teacher at "Canta Brasil school of music"  
(rua lutezia 1001 Sao Paulo BRAZIL)

04/11/2013 till 13/04/2013 at MSC PREZIOSA as Singer/Guitarist (Brazil, Mediterranean Sea)

01/05/2015 till 04/09/2015 at MSC ARMONIA as Singer/Guitarist (West, Mediterranean Sea)

04/11/2015 till 30/05/2016 at MSC SPLENDIDA as Singer/Guitarist (South America, North Europe)

22/09/2016 till 8/07/2017 at MSC PREZIOSA As Singer/Guitarist (South America, North Europe)

18/10/2017 till 22/07/2018 At MSC PREZIOSA as Singer/Guitarist(South America, North Europe)

### Education

1998/2003 Istituto Statale I.P.I.A "ENRICO MATTEI" Via Don Torello 38 Latina Italy

Diploma (Equivalent to UK A Level) Maths Biology Electronics Chemistry

2003/2008 St. Louis College of Music via Urbana 49 A 00184 Rome Italy  
Diploma Jazz Guitar

### Spoken languages

Italian: mother Tongue - English: fluent - Portugese:fluent

### About me

I am very sociable, full of initiative and extrovert; I'm very reliable and professional with a hands-on attitude. In last few years I've developed experience in many different fields: catering, touristic, and entertainment I think that the knowledge of tree European languages is also a bonus that makes me the perfect candidate for a position that requires such qualities.